1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	PUBLIC UTILITY REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Thursday, June 14, 2018
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7 8	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 A.M., at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
9	PRESENT:
10	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
11	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
12	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
13	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
14	ANASTASIA PALIVOS, Acting Commissioner
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	AND THAN DEPODETING COMPANY A
20	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by BRAD BENJAMIN, CSR
21	LICENSE NO. 084-004805
22	

CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning, are we ready
 to proceed in Springfield?

3 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.

CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open
Meetings Act, I call the June 14th, 2018, Regular
Open Meeting to order. Commissioners Rosales, Oliva,
Kimbrel, and Acting Commissioner Palivos are with me
in Chicago. We have a quorum.

9 We will now move on to our Public 10 Utilities Agenda. There are no edits to the 11 May 17th, 2018, Regular Open Meeting Minutes.

12 Are there any objections to approving 13 the Minutes?

14 (No response.)

15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Minutes 16 are approved.

17 Item E-1 concerns revisions to
18 Mt. Carmel's tariffs to begin collecting ICC's
19 assessment of costs.

20 Are there any objections to not 21 suspending the filing?

22 (No response.)

1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is 2 not suspended. Item E-2 concerns Rock Island Clean 3 4 Line's petition for a certificate of public convenience to construct, operate and maintain an 5 6 electric transmission line. 7 Are there any objections to approving 8 the Order on remand? 9 (No response.) 10 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 11 approved. 12 Item E-3 concerns a consumer complaint 13 against Ameren. 14 Are there any objections to approving the Proposed Order dismissing the proceeding? 15 16 (No response.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 17 18 approved. 19 Item E-4 concerns an Application for Authority to Install Distributed Generation 20 21 Facilities. 22 Are there any objections to approving

the Proposed Order approving the application? 1 2 (No response.) 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 4 approved. Item E-5 concerns Trinity 5 6 Technologies' Application for Authority to Install, 7 Maintain or Repair Electric Vehicle Charging 8 Stations. 9 Are there any objections to approving 10 the Proposed Order approving the application? 11 (No response.) 12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 13 approved. 14 Items E-6 and 7 concern petitions for various Distributed Energy Generation Riders. 15 Are there any objections to affirming 16 17 both ALJ decisions and denying both Petitions for Interlocutory Review? 18 19 (No response.) 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the ALJ's 21 decisions are affirmed and the Petitions for 22 Interlocutory Review are denied.

1 Item E-8 concerns the Department of Transportation's petition for approval of taking of 2 3 property in Lake County. 4 Are there any objections to approving the Proposed Order approving the petition? 5 6 (No response.) 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 8 approved. 9 Items E-9 and 10 concern Applications 10 for Authority to operate as Alternative Electric 11 Suppliers. 12 Are there any objections to 13 considering these items together, approving the 14 Proposed Orders? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are 17 approved. Item E-11 concerns Sustainable Stars' 18 19 petition for the confidential treatment of portions of its Annual Compliance Report. 20 21 Are there any objections to approving 22 the Proposed Order approving the petition?

1	(No response.)
2	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
3	approved.
4	Items E-12 through 53 concern
5	Applications for Authority to Install Energy
6	Efficiency Measures.
7	Are there any objections to
8	considering these items together, and approving the
9	Proposed Orders?
10	(No response.)
11	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
12	approved.
13	Item G-1 concerns Nicor's filing to
14	collect ICC's utility assessment recovery charge.
15	Are there any objections to not
16	suspending the filing?
17	(No response.)
18	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is
19	not suspended.
20	Item G-2 concerns North Shore and
21	Peoples' petition to initiate a reconciliation of
22	revenues collected under their Uncollectible Expense

1 Adjustment Rider.

2 Are there any objections to approving the Proposed Order initiating the reconciliations? 3 4 (No response.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 5 6 approved. 7 Item G-3 concerns an investigation 8 into Nicor's rates due to changes in state and 9 federal tax law. 10 Are there any objections to approving 11 the Proposed Order dismissing the proceeding? 12 (No response.) 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 14 approved. 15 Item G-4 concerns Ameren's proposed 16 rate increase. 17 Are there any objections to approving the Resuspension Order? 18 19 (No response.) 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 21 approved. 22 Moving on to our Telecommunications

Agenda, Item T-1 concerns Cass Cable's application 1 for authority to provide cable services. 2 3 Are there any objections to approving 4 the Proposed Order approving the application? (No response.) 5 6 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 7 approved. Item W-1 concerns Bahl Water's 8 9 proposed rate increase. 10 Are there any objections to not 11 suspending the filing? 12 (No response.) 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is 14 not suspended. 15 Item W-2 concerns an investigation 16 into Aqua's rates due to changes in state and federal tax law. 17 18 Are there any objections to approving 19 the Proposed Order dismissing the proceeding? 20 (No response.) 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 22 approved.

1 Under Other Business, 0-1 concerns the Annual Report on Cable and Video Services by 2 3 authorized providers. 4 Are there any objections to approving 5 the Report? 6 (No response.) 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Report is 8 approved. 9 Item O-2 concerns FERC Docket No. 10 ER 18-1314 and ER 18-1314-001. I don't believe that we have occasion for a closed session on this. 11 12 Is there a motion to approve the 13 comments -- the Answer? 14 COMMISSIONER ROSALES: So moved. CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there a second? 15 16 COMMISSIONER OLIVA: Second. 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Any discussion? 18 (No response.) 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: No discussion. 20 And there -- all those -- so all those 21 in favor, say aye. 22 (Chorus of ayes.)

CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The approval of the Answer
 has passed.

Judge Teague Kingsley, do you have any other matters to bring before the Commission today? JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: No, Mr. Chairman. CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Thank you. Commissioners, do any of you have any other business you would like to bring before the Commission this morning? (No response.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Then without objection, we're adjourned. (Whereupon the above matter was adjourned.)